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At its 1988 Annual Meeting the Council had decided to establish a database of salmon
rivers comprising a simple listing of rivers with information, for each Party, on river
name, location (latitude and longitude of the river mouth) and a category based on the
status of its salmon stock (lost, maintained, restored, threatened with loss, or not
threatened with loss). This database is held and maintained by the Secretariat, on the
basis of information provided by the Parties. Information for 2,150 rivers has been
included. It was not web-based and much of the information it contains has not been
updated for ten years or more.

Under the NASCO Plan of Action for Application of the Precautionary Approach to
the Protection and Restoration of Atlantic Salmon Habitat, CNL(01)51, it is
recommended that NASCO, its Parties and their relevant jurisdiction(s) establish
inventories of rivers in order to measure and improve progress in meeting the
objective of the Plan. The main reasons identified for developing inventories of
salmon rivers were:

- to establish the baseline level of salmon production against which changes may be
assessed;

- to provide a list of impacts responsible for reducing the productive capacity of
rivers, so as to identify appropriate restoration activities;

- to provide a valuable tool for dissemination of information on salmon rivers to
user groups and for educational purposes to encourage improved stewardship of
the resource.

The structure of the inventories envisaged under the Plan of Action includes river
data, salmon production data and habitat impact data. During 2004/2005 the US
developed a web-based database based on the more detailed inventory format
proposed in the Plan of Action. Following testing this database had been made
available for data entry by NASCO’s Parties. The Council agreed that:

- the Parties should update the original NASCO salmon rivers database information
annually (via the expanded web-based database) to correct errors and inaccuracies
and to ensure the specific information conformed to the new format. It was
recognised that this process should not involve a significant amount of time and
effort;

- the Parties should consider using the database to report basic salmon habitat and
habitat impacts information;

- as data and resources permit, the Parties should enter generalised juvenile and
adult salmon production data although such data entry would be optional but of
benefit to the database.

Last year, the Council noted that co-ordinators responsible for updating the database
had been appointed by the Parties (see Annex 1) and agreed that the database should
be transferred to the NASCO website. This transfer and re-design of the website is



now complete, and 2,160 rivers have been listed. After some initial problems of
accessing the database following its transfer, it is now available to the Parties for data
entry. It will be important that, as the database is now available to the general public,
the information presently held is very carefully checked. The Secretariat is aware of
some rivers which are not included but which were in the original database, and will
liaise with the Parties on any omissions that are apparent. It is hoped that the Parties
will also be able to provide the additional data referred to in paragraph 3, as resources

permit.

Secretary
Edinburgh
9 May 2006



RIVERS DATABASE COORDINATORS ANNEX 1
Party Country/ Organization name Contact name Contact e-mail Contact telephone
province/ number
region
Canada Department of Fisheries and Oceans, Ottawa | Mr Tim Young youngt@dfo-mpo.gc.ca (Int+1) 613 990 0188
CC: Mr David Meerburg meerburd@dfo-mpo.gc.ca (Int+1) 613 990 0286
CC: Mr Gerald Chaput ChaputG@dfo-mpo.gc.ca (Int+1) 506 851 2022
Denmark (FI&G)
Faroe Islands Faroese Home Government, Torshavn Mr Hedin Weihe hedinw@fisk.fo (Int+298) 235 30 30
CC: Ms Ulla Wang ullaw@fisk.fo (Int+298) 235 30 30
Greenland Greenland Institute of Natural Resources, Helle Siegstad helle@natur.gl (Int+299) 361 200
Nuuk
European Union
Denmark Danish Institute for Fisheries Research, Mr Gorm Rasmussen gr@difres.dk (Int+45) 89 21 31 00
Silkeborg
Finland Finnish Game and Fisheries Research Prof. Jaakko Erkinaro jaakko.erkinaro@rktl.fi (Int+358) 205 751871 &
Institute, Oulu (Int+358) 405 435 929
(Fax: Int+358) 205 751
879
France Ministry of Agriculture, Food, Fisheriesand | Mr Christophe Lenormand christophe.lenormand@agriculture.gouv.fr | (Int+33) 149 55 82 38
Rural Affairs, Paris (Fax: Int+33 149 55 82 00
Germany Information Centre for Biological Diversity, | Dr Ursula Monnerjahn um@zadi.de (Int+49) 228 9548 212
Bonn CC: Dr Ulrich Fasshander Ulrich.fasshender@bmvel.bund.de (Int+49) 228 529 4373
Ireland Central Fisheries Board, Dublin Dr Paddy Gargan paddy.gargan@cfh.ie (Int+353) 1 870 8300
Portugal
Spain
Sweden Swedish National Board of Fisheries, Dr Lars Karlsson lars.karlsson@fiskeriverket.se (Int+46) 268 2503
Alvkarleby
UK England & Environment Agency, Buckley Mr lan Davidson ian.davidson@environment-agency.gov.uk | (Int+44) 1244 894520
Wales
UK Nor. Ireland Dept. of Culture, Arts and Leisure - Mr Richard Kennedy richard@fcbni.org (Int+44) 283 833 4666
Fisheries Conservancy Board Mobile: (Int+44) 07876
203429
Loughs Agency Mr Paddy Boylan p.boylan@loughs-agency.org (Int+44) 287 1342100
Mobile: (Int+44) 07736
374116
UK Scotland Freshwater Fisheries Laboratory, Pitlochry Mr Ross Gardiner r.gardiner@marlab.ac.uk (Int+44) 1796 472060
Iceland Directorate of Freshwater Fisheries, Mr Arni Isaksson arni@veidimalastjori.is 00 354 567 4869(direct)
Reykjavik or 6400 (switchboard)
Norway Directorate for Nature Management, Dr Kristian B Rian Kristian-borje.rian@dirnat.no (Int+47) 7358 07 19
Trondheim CC: Mr Bjorn-Ove Johnsen | bjorn-ove.johnsen@dirnat.no
Russia Murmansk Murmanrybvod, Murmansk Dr Svetlana Krylova mrv_sova@an.ru (Int+7) 8152 458148
region (fax: (Int+7) 8152 458678)
Arkhangelsk | SevPINRO (northern branch of PINRO), Dr Igor Studenov igor@sevpinro.ru (Int+7) 8182 661646
region Archangel (fax: (Int+7) 8182 661650)
USA State of Connecticut — Dept of Mr Stephen Gephard steve.gephard@po.state.ct.us

Environmental Protection, Old Lyme, CT

CC: Ms Jessica Pruden

jessica.pruden@noaa.gov

(Int+1) 860 434-6043
(Int+1) 978 281 9394







